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Environmental Protection Agency 
Johnstown Castle 
Wexford 
201 1-03-16 

RE; EU Directive 2003/4/EC purported to be implemented by SI 133 of 2007 

Dear Sir/Madam 

The following statement appears in the SIS for PO914-01. 

"The sedimentation ponds at Westland have been designed with respect to industry 
standards and guidance from the local authority and the Environmental Protection Agency." 

Please supply by email details of the advice given by the Environmental Protection Agency. 

Yours fait hfu II y 

Peter Sweetman 
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